

SHADAT SSEMAKULA MUTYABA MOHMEDED

Mobile: 0783112525 D.O.B 25/7/83

Email: captaindrshadat@gmail.com; s.ssemakula@gu.ac.ug

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a graduate (LLB, LLM, LPC, CIMA, MPHIL and PhD) with passion in participation, in training of judicial officers. with, a certificate for Facilitating in a Training on Modern Adjudication of Commercial Disputes for Judges and Registrars at Judicial Studies Institute Kampala. Invited by Professor Ssempebwa.F to train Katende & Ssempebwa advocates on ADR and Islamic Banking. With previous experience in Corporate Governance, Public international Law, Administrative duties, International Trade, International Economic & Business Law, Comparative Regional Interrogational Law, Environment, oil and Gas, Insurance, Commercial Law, Equity and Commerce, East African Community Law, Public International Law, International Criminal Law, International- Arbitration& E-Commerce, Employment Law, Mediation skills, Remedies & Restitution with ability to think in challenging and shifting political environments, with evidence of ability to offer specialist knowledge. Ability to show a clear research agenda that will contribute to mission of building international research excellence or potential for research excellence in an area which complements with Law school's research strengths or future plans.

Education:

- PhD in Commercial Arbitration, Brunel University West London (2010-2014)
- MPHIL in Criminology, Aberystwyth University Wales (2009-2010)
- LLM in International Commercial Law, Kingston University London (2008-2009)
- LPC, Inns of Court School of Law (2007-2008)
- LLB/European studies, (2005-2007) Kingston University London (2005-2007)
- Diploma in Law, University of London (2004-2004)
- CIM Diploma, Kaplan Financial services (2002-2002)
- Diploma in Computing (ECDL) British Computer Society, (2000-2001)
- Diploma in University lecturing (New south wales University Australia) (2016-2017)

Certificates:

- Certificate in Network of University Legal Aid Institutions (Nigeria) at American University of Nigeria, Yola, Adamawa State March 2020.
- Certificate in Refugee Rights and Protection (23 May 2019)
- Certificate in Promoting Accessibility and Inclusion of Persons with Disabilities for Sustainable Development in Uganda at Makerere Law School 25 Oct 2019.
- Certificate in International Association of Law Schools and Global Law Deans, held at Gdansk-Poland (Sept 2019).

- Certificate in Investment Arbitration, British Institute of Advanced Legal Studies (2014-2014).
- Certificate in Writing Journals Articles and Proposals and General Principles of Scientific writing by Scriptoria (15 Aug 2016)
- Certificate in East Africa International Arbitration by GBS and Law Society Uganda (8th -19th Sep 2016)
- Certificate in Legal Pluralism, Armed Conflict and Land Conflict by University of Denmark and Gulu University (16-20 January 2017).
- Certificate in Education Management and Teaching University of South Wales & Gulu (20th May 2017)
- Advanced Certificate in Education Learning and Skills (University of New South Wales) 2018.
- Certificate in Editorial and Publication from Journal of American Academic Research.
- Certificate in International Human Rights, Makerere University Law School (2018)
- Certificate in organising International, the forth Annual Sickle Cell Conference, world Sickle Cell Day June 19 2016.
- Certificate in Investment Arbitration, British Institute of Advanced Legal Studies (2014-2014).

Key Skills:

- Planning & organizing, ability to develop clear goals that are consistent with agreed strategies; identifies activities & assignments
- Team work and motivations; ability to work in a team putting the company agenda before personal agenda, in order to be an asset of the organization.
- Analytical skills and Equal opportunity: ability to monitor and evaluate performance using performance indicators and working with all people regardless of race, religiosity, colour or tribe
- Communication and Problem solving skills: speaks and writes clearly and effectively; listens to others correctly & interprets messages from students and staff, responds appropriately by asking questions to clarify & exhibits audience, with ability to use power point.
- Professionalism: ability to apply legal principles, concepts & procedures for examination. Ability to prioritize work load to observe deadlines in order to achieve results in a professional manner than personal concern.
- Research skills and Leadership: with extensive journals published, books reviewed and books published after my PhD, I attained such skills. As the Dean, Member of Management, Senate, and Chairman Disciplinary Committee, I learnt governance skills.

Employment History:

4th March 2017-Now Dean Faculty of Law

Signed a Memorandum of understanding with Public Interest Clinic (PILAC)

- Managed to attend international Conference for Refugees

- Signed an MOU, where Gulu Law Students have been elected to work with Makerere Students in refugee centres eg; Adjuman, Isingiro, Lamu & Kilyandongo (fully funded with 40 million)

Signed a Memorandum with African Development Law Institute (ADLI)

- Initiated the First Arbitration Moot in Uganda and East Africa
- Mobilized Gulu Law Students and other universities to take part in capacity building seminars
- Promoted public interest litigation & rule of law
- Elected Chairman of Gulu University (staff) Disciplinary Committee
- Member of Gulu University Senate
- Member of the Management Committee
- Appointed to investigate the challenges of all associations of Gulu University
- Curriculum development of Gulu Law Faculty LLM
- Appointed by the Uganda Law Deans Forum to draft a curriculum for East African Community

1st August 2015- 2017

Acting Associate Dean Gulu University Faculty of Law

- Assigned by the Senate and Management to handle Law Accreditation by Law Council, Gulu now Accredited.
- Lecturing Mediation, Insurance, International Humanitarian, Employment, Arbitration and International Commercial Law
- Member of the Adhoc Committee of scholarship and studying abroad, Adhoc Committee on Honorary Doctorates
- Attending of faculty and management meetings of the University
- Appointed by Judicial Service Commission to appoint Judges of High Court and Justices of Supreme Court.
- Participated in the first Development of the LLB, Diploma and Certificate Curriculum
- Appointed by Institute of research to present Law Faculty on a week programme of Education management with University of New South Wales- Australia.

2013-2016 Islamic University in Uganda

- LLM Head, lectured LLM Core Modules Namely; International Trade and E-Commerce, Equity and Commerce and ADR (Mediation & Arbitration)
- Supervised 7 students on Masters in areas of Confidentiality, Party Autonomy, Enforcement of Arbitral Awards, use of letter of Credit in International Trade, Mediation in Uganda, comparative analysis of Arbitration Act in Uganda and UK, and Discrimination in Employment.

2010- 2013 Brunel University London Ambassador

- Presentation of speeches to the students with UK and abroad on behalf of the University
- LBT Assistant Tutor
- UCAS clearing Officer
- Examination invigilation officer

- Under take any other duties within their competence as required by the University
- Worked effectively as a team member contributing to university committees

2009-2011 Crafton College London

- Law tutor and assessor in Company, Commercial, Employment, Trust and Contract Law
- Administrative duties, for example attendance of meetings, completion of assessments for the board.
- Established programmes of study within a variety of setting small tutorial groups and large lectures, ensuring learning needs of students are identified and that content of the learning materials and methods of delivery meet the defined learning objectives.
- Acted as personnel tutor and mentor for students, ensuring that appropriate listening, interpersonal and pastoral skills are used to deal with sensitive issues and support is provided.
- Usage of appropriate assessment instruments and criteria to assess the progress of the students and ensure that all students are provided with constructive feedback in a prompt and timely manner.

2009-2012 Islamic University of OIC in Uganda

- Law Lecturer at Law Faculty
- Administrative duties, and engaged in subject or pedagogic research and other scholarly activities which can support teaching activity and where the quality was recognised nationally in terms of originality, significance and rigour. Taking into account individual student needs and circumstances, referring students in needed to specialist support services.
- Assisted in teaching all LLM, LLB Core modules, legal skills and regularly participated in internal and external net works for the exchange of information and ideas and developed good working relationship
- Contributed to preparing technical material for e.g. proposals and applications for funding or accreditation
- Undertook continuous personal and professional development sessions and complied with University policies of equal opportunity, data protection and confidentiality, and health and safety.

2008-2008 Paralegal; Jackson Law Office - Canada

- The first point of contact for liaising with clients' solicitors, bundle preparation for the courts and tribunals, lodging documents at court, attending & supporting solicitors' clients, assisting counsel at court, and all other solicitor instructions. Managed a caseload of cases of mainly fast track personal injury claims. Bringing my cases to successful conclusions did help me to develop time management skills, mediation and negotiation skills and acquire appropriate methods of oral and written communication.
- My problem solving skills were developed by identifying client's goal, mediation and adjudication or otherwise disposing of disputes in a manner that meets the requirements of client for a fair, cost effective and timely resolution. Monitoring transcripts delivery and maintain paper work for better performance.

2007-2008 Volunteer as pro bono; Inns of Court School of law (City University London)

- My tasks included taking initial instructions, drafting witness statements, interlocutory applications, assessing liability and quantum and the use of part 36 and part 46 to achieve the best settlement terms for the client. Further required to carry out and communicate the results of effective research, analyse problems and find solutions by thorough investigation of factual and legal issues. Daily liaison with clients and staff and insurers developed strong negotiation skills to determine liability and compensation.

2004-2006 Legal Assistant; Rose Samuel & partners solicitors UK

- First point of contact for any appointment, responsible for banking and booking appointments both by email and on telephone in relation to a wide range of legal areas including commercial contracts, employment law, housing evictions, land & tenant, civil litigation, commercial property and leases and matrimonial proceedings. Ensured the highest possible standard of client care by the use of computerised and manual diary, ensuring regular updates and efficient prioritisation.

Publication and Presentation:

- Shadat S Semakula Mohmeded, The Role of Municipal Courts & Tribunals in Creating Arbitral Interim Measures in England. JAAR Publishin Centre, San Francisco. (2019, ISBN 9781733005104).
- Invited by American University in Nigeria and Institute of Legal Clinics to present a paper on the “Role of ADR in championing Access to Justice and the role of Courts in promoting Human Rights and sustainable development” March 2020)
- Shadat S Semakula, Mohmeded, The Role of Courts & Arbitral Tribunals in Granting Interim Measures, in England A guide to Commonwealth countries, students & practitioners (2019, ISBN 9781733005104).
- Participated in a research paper by Makerere PILAC “The Impact of University Based Legal Clinics (UBLAC) in Enhancing Access to Justice & the Transformation of Legal Education in Uganda (14 Feb 2019).
- Attended the Global Fourth South Institute on “Sexual Violence Against Men & Boys in Conflict & Displacement, Bridging the Sexual Violence-Torture Divide” 20 Years of Refugee Project at Kolping Hotel Kampala. (26-29 April 2019).
- Invited to attend an international Conference, the 50 Years of Makerere Law School “ The Place of the School of Law in Promting Rule of Law, Human Rights & Democracy in Uganda, the region & Continent (Makerere Main Hall) 11 October 2018.
- Invited to present by Uganda Human Rights Commission, to Present a Paper Role of ADR in Promoting Human Rights & Rule of Law(25-27/6/2019) at Entebbe Gulf View Hotel
- Invited by Global Action Against Mass Atrocity Crimes (GAAMAC) on a theme “Empowering Prevention, Third Global GAAMAC (23-25 May 2019), where I presented two papers “The Role of National Institutions (Parliament & National Human Rights) in atrocity prevention (23 May 2018)

and “the Role of Technology and Media in atrocity Prevention(25 May 2018) at Serena Kiggo-Kampala.

- Participated in GAAMAC Joint study Report, “The Joint Study of the Special Rapporteur on the Promotion of truth, Justice, Reparation and Guarantees of non recurrence & Special Adviser to Secretary General on Prevention of Genocide. (1 March 2018).
- Crime Preventers a Tool for Social Cohesion in Community Policing Uganda (JAAR) Vol. 5 Issue 3,2 September 2017.
- Invited to present a paper on the Role of ICC to Dominic Ongwen Case (10th June 2019)
- Invited by International Criminal Court to a Public Dialogue to Commemorate International Justice Day, to present a paper ‘**Humanity Against Crimes**’ (17th July 2019 at St Monica Gulu).
- A Critical Analysis of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act of Uganda (JAAR) Vol.5 Issue.3 September 2017
- The Doctrine of Party autonomy is the corner stone of Arbitral Proceedings, (IAJLS) ISSN 2519-772X, Volume 1, Issue 1, December, 2016
- Enforcement of Provisional Measures by Tribunals & Courts in England & Wales (IAJLS) | ISSN 2519-772X, Volume 1, Issue 1,2016
- Legality of Uganda People’s Defence in South Sudan, a tool for Peace in East Africa (IAJLS) | ISSN 2519-772X, Volume 1, Issue 1,2016
- The Legal Developments of Arbitration in England & Wales (IAJLS) | ISSN 2519-772X, Volume 1, Issue 1,2016
- Power of Courts in Granting Arbitral Interim Measures (IAJLS) | ISSN 2519-772X, Volume 1, Issue (IAJLS) | ISSN 2519-772X, Volume 1, Issue 1, 1,2016
- A Critical Analysis of Procedures & Conditions for Granting Arbitral Interim Measures in England (IAJLS) | ISSN 2519-772X, Volume 1, Issue 1, 2.
- Invited by ICC & DenMark (Jan 2017) to present a paper “The Legal Pluralism, Armed Conflict, Seeking Justice in Post War Setting; ADR a Solution in Acholi-Uganda.
- Invited by University of Antwerp (The Institute of Development Policy and Management) on a theme “Governance and Post-Conflict Reconstruction in Northern Uganda.(10th Feb 2017).
- University of London “Corruption and endemic to African Countries) 10th April 2017.
- African Investment Arbitration (20 May 2016) Nairobi, I presented the Impact of Arbitration on Oil Production in Uganda
- Shadat SSEmakula, Libya the Last Call (2015) (International Publishers)

Supervision of LLM Students and PhD

- Kitata Abdul “ The Critical Analysis of Arbitral Proceedings in Uganda (IUIU) 2015-2018
- Hanifa Nabukera Hussein, The Impact of ADR in Land Disputes, A Case in Northern Uganda (2016-2018).
- Sauda Nsereke, The Legality of Domestic Workers in Uganda, IUIU (2016-20198)

- Emanuel Adyero, The Impact of Islamic Banking on Insurance Companies in Uganda (2016-2018)
- Yunus Kayanja,” A critical Analysis of Remand Homes in Uganda” IUIU (2017-2019).
- Ntamwirw Tcheshe Thomas “ The Impact of UN on the Domestic Laws in DRC “ ULK 2016-2018
- Yahya Okito Benjamin, “The Critical Analysis of the African Charter on Human Rights on Forced Migrants” ULK-Kigali Independent University (ULK) 2016-2018)
- Kayitara Jean Baptiste, “ The Critical Analysis of Ubunz and Gacaca in promotion of justice in Rwanda Post Genocide” ULK Gisenyi Campus) 2016-2018.
- **Sadat Lutaaya (PhD Student) “ The Impact of UPE on Access to Education in Uganda (Nkumba University-Pending.**

Consultancy Work:

- Lead Consultant Centre For Arbitration and Mediation in Uganda (CADER)
- Media Consultant Uganda People’s Police Force in Uganda
- ADR senior consultant at Uganda Christian University
- Consultant at Institute of Petroleum and Gas in Uganda
- Consultant at UTAMU University School of Management
- Consultant Kigali Independent University-Kigali
- Consultant at Judicial Studies Board (Training Justices of Supreme Court & High Court
- Visiting Ass professor Uganda Christian University (UCU)
- Visiting Ass. Prof Uganda Management Institute (UMI) (PhD Programme)

External Examiner:

- Nkumba University Law School
- Makerere University Law School
- School of Law Mandela University South Africa

Memberships:

- Secretary Uganda Law Deans Forum (UDLF)
- Global Law Deans Net Work & Association of Law Schools in the world
- Senior Coordinator Uganda- American Sickle Cell Rescue Fund
- Global Action Against Mass Atrocity Crimes
- Law Society England & Wales
- Editor of Journal of American Academic Research (JAAR)
- BSU-Building Stronger Universities in Africa under Sponsorship of DANIDA
- Brunel University, Law Journal (Associate)
- Inns of Court School of Law
- Institute of Comparative Law-England.
- Member of Centre for Arbitration – Nairob (NCIA)

- International Academic Journal of Law & Society
- Kingston University London and Brunel Law School London

References upon request

1. Professor J.H Nyeko Pen Mogi (Vice Chancellor Gulu University) penmog@gmail.com
2. Dr. Aloysius Malagala Gulu University, Institute of Peace & Strategic Studies
aloyusmalagala@googlemail.com
3. Professor Jude Lubega, UTAM University dvc@utamu.ac.ug judlub@gmail.com
4. Mr. Muyanja Jimmy (Director Centre For CADER) jimmy@trueafrican.com
5. Professor Pamela Sellman Kingston University London p.sellman@kingston.ac.
6. Dr Nassali Rose Lukwago (Permanent Secretary Judicial Service Commission)
nassalirose60@gmail.com